
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 A/AC.48/SR.19 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



,
"GENERAL

, A/AC.4S/Sd.19
27 December 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND

FRENa? .-

.
UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
I

ASS EMBL y.

Dual Distribution

, COi<ft.fITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CRD1INAL JURISDICTION
•

~ . ,First Ses;iion

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE' NlNETEENI'H' MEETlOO

held at the Pal.sis des Nations, Geneva;"
on Tuesday, 21. August 1951, at. .3 p.m.

I.

CONTENTS:,..

1. Proceclure of an internaticnal criminal court:

Chapter III of annex 11 to ttJ'Secretar,y
General's memorandum (c ~tinue~)

• 2. Futu.!'e programme of work

.3 .. 16

16 - 17 '

I

·1
I
1
I

I
I
l

1

1



·A!AtJ./+8/SR.l*1
Page 2

Present:

Chairman:

Members:

Australia
China

Denmark

Egypt

France

Israel
Netherland8

Pakistan
Syria
United K1ngdom ot Great
Britain and Northern Ireland
United Statee ot America
Uruguq

Secretariat:

Mr. MORRIS

t"!1'. WINES

Mr. WANJ

Mr.sORENSEN

MOSTAFA BeY'

Mr. PINTO

Mr. CORN

Mr·. ROLING

'Mr. MUNIB

Mr. TARAZI

Hr. JONES

Mr. kAKTOS

Mr. PlNE!'RO CHAIN

L

Secretar;y to t~e Ccmm1tt••



A/AC.4S/SR.19.
page :3

•

1. PROCEDURE OF rlN INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT

Chapter III of ~nnex 11 to the Secretary-GeneralIs memorandum (continued)
(A/AC.48/1, A/AC.48/L.9)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to continue ita consideration of

chapter IV of tt.3 United States propo6a~ (A/AC.48/L.9) •
..

2. Mr. l.fAKTOS (United States of America) said that article 41 B was self-

explenatory, the intention being to restrain goverrnnente tran withholding

evidence and to ena.ble the court. on eatablish1ng tha.t a case was of an .

unsubstantia.l; frivolous or vexatious character, to dismiss it.

:3. Mr. JONES (United Kingdom) observed that the court would automatically

have the right to stop proceedings if the evidence were not availt,ble, and that

the institution ot an investigating authority would provide a 8ufti~ient safe

guard ag.dnflt the bringing of a trivolous or ve7.atious case. He was therefore

opposed to the insertion ot such an article in the statute ot the court.

4. Mr. PINTO (France) lupported the United Kingdan reprel(.-ntative.

5. loJr. ROLINl (Nether::'and.) also agreed with the United Kingdan

r.preeentat1~e 00 t,~ aa th& tirat part of paragraph 1 ot article 41 B was.
concorned. Th~'''6I wall. however. a notion 1n that parasrapn that merited

retention. it .t:t;I21.d to him that in order to warn governments that any at.tempt

to witht'oh! c':iienc__ could not be lIad. with impunit3", pro'dl1on Ih~uld be ~i. in

the 8tatu~c tCJr dimllal of a ca" by th., court, .omewh&t alol1& the fullowina

lino.:

wrhe.c~art .hall have th¥ powwr to dl-.1a. at &n1 at... 1n the proce~d1nll

fJrv Ctltl\i in which a lair trial c~not be had beeau.. or Wl&Yailab1l1tr ot
"./1de:,&co • !l

6. Th" CiiAIHIs.df belt.YId that th" c~urt Mould h:lw power to d1.aa at

.:'UJ7 .t~I" 1r. t!tt. proc.'d1n&' &n1 ca.. in 'Ih1tb a tsir trial could not be hac1,

eftn tor r ••,on. other than ttw una'la11ablUtr ot .l'id~o.. That beinl so, he

li
.~

I

1

J



t
A/AC.4S/SR.19
page 4

wondered whether the words "because of un~va11abillty of evidence" might not be

deleted from the Netherlands proposal. He feared that to mention in the statute

one reason for which the court could diam1ss a case, might preclude it tram doing

so for other equal1y valid r~asons.

7. Mr. COHN (Israel) supported the Netherlands proposal as modified lo,y ~he

Chairman IS suggestion. It might, however, be pNfereble to say that the court.

should have power to dismiss a case wh~m it was satisfied that no fair trial could

be had. To dismiss a oase because of its frivolous or vexatious nature ~ and to

dismiss it because of unavailability of evidence were two very different matters;

for in the former case the court would be entitled to pronounce an acquittal,

which wuld rule out any question of the .dismissal being without prejudice. to

further prosecution, as provided for ~ paragr~ph 2 of article 41 B. Whereas in

the latter case, that would not be so.

8. He wae thsl'efore inclined to r~tain the notion that disn1ssal on the grounds

ot unavailability of ev~~ence 8h~uld be without prejudico to further prosecution.

9. Mr. HOLING (Netherlands) was able to accept the Israeli suggestion,

since it covered what he had in mind.

10. Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay), in order to make his position eleuo, •

mentioned the ditferent decisions which the court milht be CAlled upon to make in

the r:,ourse ot the proceedings. It might d11m1•• the cale when, without ha'f1nl

exar:dnfld the sUbstance, it tound tha~ certain torm. had not be.n re,pected, tor
example, in the event ot th8 1njurttd part1 tailing to br1.nc an action. Then the

eale would be dimis"d, but it might be re-opln~d it the tamal detect

responsible t}r it: t!:tdo:s~ wrc :Jrr':-;tcd. In oth.r cal.' the court oould,

apin without f)XWlininc the .ub.tanc., d.clda to dilll1.. the cu., tor ex.p1'

when the ott.nc. W.I .xtlnsu1M.d b1' the d.ath at the accu••cl. In that .Ymt

the oa.. could not bo re-open.d. La.t~, th«l court could pronoueo. &11 aoqulttal·
H

whin, att.r .XI£11n1ne the cU', it tound no around. tor c mction. Tbu it ~::

onl¥ in the tir.t C&.o that proc.tId1n,. could be "-Opined.



A/AC.4S/SR.19
page 5

11. Artiele 41 B provided for dismissal of the ease for lack of evidence. Any
dismissal of a case must be f1nal~ in accordance with the rule non his in idem.

To permit a re-hearing would be to leave the accused in a state of painful

suepense contrary to respect for individual liberty.

12. He was therefore in favour of 8ubstitt' ~ing the words "in which there is not

i, sufficient proof of guilt, or whichl! for the words "which in its opinion is of

unsubstantial cfiaracter, orl! in article 41 B.

13. He also proposed the deletion of paragraph 2, which left the door open to

re-trial.

14. The CH~IRMrlN believed that the Israeli proposal corresponded to the

ideas expressed by the Uruguayan re:presentatlve. In th~ circumstances, he

would put to the vote the following text:

"1. The court shall have the power to dismiss at any stage of the
proceeding. any case in wt-1ch the court is eatietied that no fair
trial can be had.

"2. Such a dilmissal my be stated to be without prejudice to
further prosecution."

lbe Israeli proposal was rejected. thEIrs being , vote, in tayour aM
, awn.S; !tt\b 6 Ab!trent1on••

1S. The CHAIlIWI put the original text ot artiolfj 41 B (A/AC.43/L.9) to

tbe vote.

WOlt iel B 19' "jccte~. then bdn& S "ot" 10 tJywr and 5 ualntt.,
5th 2 Ib,t,nt12Q1.

16. Mr.~ (Dtnurk) Nid, 111 explanation ot his YOU that he had

oppo••d both t.xt. not tHIcau.. ht did not qreQ v1t."a tb. WMSlr171na pr1no~pl••,

bit bI.ault hu conl1d 'Id that U' woulJ be J> IIIQ'l- to draft a c:~JftbtMS.'"

,nl01., "ch *had alftlo>': " btwn .u, It" in tM OOU"H ot the Ca.ltt•• 'I.
di"\"lI'd<l"I, Ihint: t ... COUI'~ ttH. n~;c•••&1'7 jt'\....r••ontcl'ft1n& th. condut\ ot
rlall, am _l'ae1flc l"Ul.. :, l\W'&r.holq & td.- trial.

I

1,,,
I
1

l

J



A/AC~WSR.19
page 6

17. Mr. PINTO (France' .aid tt he had voted with the .ame consideration.

in. mind as the Dani.h represent, ..et.

18. Mr. '1ARAZI (srF ~ '" ) J t.,,;IWJ1G ..0 a point of order J said that he would

·have abstained hL'i he la j that thf Tote was being taken on paragraph 1 and

paragraph 2 of article i - ')gether. In his opinion, an accused per80n once

acquitted ought not to be t= Jd a aecond ttme.

19.
- , ,

The r "_dHAN thought that article 4.1. B should be put to the vote again.

f',
i
I
i

20. Mr. ROLIRl (Netherlandl) J .peaking to the point of order raised by the

Syrian representat1w J pointed out that there was no question of acquittal in the

terms of paragraph 2 at article 4i B, and that that paragraph was mere17 intendec!

to enable ~l'eISUre to be brought on governments to refrain from ref'u..1ng to

produce the evidence nec8ssar,y tor a tail' trial.

21. Hr e' COHH (Iara.l) IUggested that it the ma.tter were to be put to the

Yote again, a lepvate yote should be taken on each Paragraph •

..
22. kr. ROLIHG (Ilethel'land.) ~ replying to Mr. sORENSEN (Denmark) .aid that

if he vottd in favour ot the pzooY1a1on. ot article 41 B it wuld be on the uncler

standing th';t the Calmittee "a. voting on the principlti, irrespectiw at lIbere

the proVision. in que.tion would appear in the statute.

23. The CHAI1IlAN put paragraph 1 at article 41 8 (A/AC.48/L.9) to the vote.

PVI"'pb 1 m nj,ftt4 bY 6 JOt" to 4.

24. The CHAIIIUN pat parqraph 2 at article 41 8 to the TOt••

fl£Wlpb 2 Of arti!l! Itl B '" nJ.9t!s\ ~_lLWfI' tR..J..

2S. Hr. kAlTOS (Unit" Stat•• ot A.~.riC3.) lud that in the 11gbt ot the

.uwatlon that a c~b.na1Y! article r:d.ght be adopted, conring the power. ot
the oourt tor parant.'in& • tail' trial, he r ••erved hi. r1aht to .naur' that the.
Drattlnc Sub-Ctc.1ttH la,.. tu1l con.1dlrat1on to the YGriou. ~int' lIh1ch hi.

, dtl.pUon had ra1HCl.t

L



;:;e#i • $ 4&fCi\Aik\ i¥4. Q 4..,;;:,;;; ~~';:;;'lf"''"':pao~::1'W"''t''"'IJ';''';r'Y~''I1'!'V'!''I'"''"~;V:~.>''-''''''''''-,,'- 'C"~'~h·"',l"""'·'T" ",.~", -",-~..,;~ ,. ;,

A/Ac,,4S/SR.19 . ;
7 ~page ~

j

Article AA C

26. )1~ MAKTOS (United States of Ameriaa) observing,that artiole 41 C was

~n his view self-explanatory, urged that before any conclusion was reached that

the court would automaticall1' have such powers as that article sought to oonfer

upon it, due consideration be given to the fa.ct that there was no rule of inter

national oriminal law· which laid down suoh powers.

27 • Mr. sORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur,.felt that an article couohed in

negative terms, as was article 41 C, was scarceJ.3r appropriate for inolusion in a

atatute tor an international criIrlnal l;ourt. As it was) the Committee had

adopted a positive rule with regard to the contents of the indictment, and he

could see no r~ason,for adding article 41 C to the statute.

28. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) eupported the Danish representative. For the

very reason that there. was no rule of exisUng interna'tional law conferring powers

on arrr international cr1m.~nal jurisdiotion, the Qourt would have only those powers

conferred on it 01' its statute.

29" Mr. PINb'tRO CHAIN (Uruguay) said that article U C had a double purpose.

On the one hand, it declared that 'the court might not- entertM.n charges against

persons other than those c~tted to it for trial. On the other, it declared

that the court might not add other offences to those contained in the indictm£mt.

In his opinion the order of those two questions should in any case be reversed.

30. Regarding the counts of the indic;tment, care must be taken to distinguish

between the fact and the off~nce. The judge must be bound by the incriminating

facts, not by the description of the offen~e. If a chargE:: appeared in the

:!ndiatl!1ent and :was described as war propaganda, the judge could not add a further

fact to the 1ndic~"~ent, but he could alter the charge and declare, for example,

that the act in question was nJt war propaganda, but an act or genocide ..

31. Regarding the persona tried, it was 'reasonable to limit the powers. of the

judge to persons camnitted to him for trial. The formula in article 41 C Would,

hOWEl't'er, require modification.
r

~

.J



A/AC.48/5R.19
page S

)2. Exeminstion of n charge might reveal the existence of an offence b.Y some

other person. In the ordinar,y course, in national law, it would then be for the

court to caUSE: the competent body to be convened, in that case the examining

magistrate, to examine the new case ~ initio. In international law the same

thing might occur. For example, a person charged with a war crime might

maintain that he had acted as a result of other similar crimes cornmit~ed b,y

another person of a different nationality. In such an event, the court ought

not to de~lare itself' oompetent to try the case, but should communicate the

ev1denoe obtained to the competent bodies for them to make a charge.

33 •. He therefore propOsed the insertiol,_, after the words "committed to it tor

trial" , . of the following phrase:

"without prejudice to tranemis~ion ot evidence to the competent bodies

for tnem to make the charge 'When it considers that there are sufficient

grounds for the incrimination ot another person".

34. It wquld alaa be necesss'l'y, in the second line, to SUbstitute the word "act"

for _ word "offence".

35. Mr. COHN (Israel) a~ked the United States repre.eDtative whether that

was thl;; only article in his proposal proViding tor the possibility of the indict

ment being amended.

36. Mr. l>iAKTOS (United States ot AJ:terlaa) said that onc~ the committing.
authority had issued an indictment in re.peet of a sp~citic crime or crimes, the

court should not be permitted t~ tr.r an aGcuaed on anr charge other than that

laid down by the committing authorit.y, althOUgh it should be allowed to give a

different qualification to the crime. JiS tIJ the point m.a.de by the Danish

representative, there wa. no reaSon why the article should not be framed in

nttirmative term.. ; but he wO\i.Lcl point out that a corresponding providon.. namely

artiole 99 in the Geneva Convention Relative to th~ Treatment ot Priloner. ot War,

ot 1949; was also worded negp\ive3¥.

37. Mr. JONES (United Kingd"Cl) allo ~eterrt)a e politiye wording. He

pointed out that the canm!tU.ng auth~l"lt1 would illue s certit:1~ate to the etfect



c0ncurrent.

that there was sufficient evicitnce on whioh to bring 0. case, but would rf2t frum.e

1L provision of

.4B/SR.1P
page 9

The puint at issul:; was whether in

The indict~ent would be fra~ed at a later stage.

hr. T;'R~ZI (S:rria) thcught tLat since the inclictnent might contain

an indictt:lent.

the nature outlined in article 41 C would be appropriate in relatiQn to the

indicblentproper, cmd since thE:: latter forY.'1ed the subject of another article in

the draft statute, such a provision' should more proper~ be insBrted there .

41. Hr, COHN (lsl~ael) suggested that the pr,)visiul1 ir.corporated in article

41 C should be d8alt with by the D!'Rftinp, ,SUb-COl:t'll ttee when drafting the article

on the indictment.

.3B. The C1LURlvl!lN observed that article 41 C was not concerned with the

indictrnent proper, but simpl;i sought to !:lake it impossible for the court to extend

the cho.rges in the indicklent .

..
.39. iVlr. SOHENSEN (Denr..lark) J Rapporteur, referred tc the decision of the

Corn:aittee, when laying do"m the contE::nts. of the indictr'lent, to rerrlit thE: artiole

in question to the Drafting SUb-Cl)r;L;:ittee wii!-h the request~hat it take into

consideration the Israeli prcvlsal that the court shuuld have power to authorize

amenc1'''0nt of thE; indictment, pr,iYrided that the Qccused was not cho.rged with

[raver offences than those. c:ll1tained in the originnl indictl-nent. 1) The Drafting

SUb-Con:u;littee would thus be lO"king into the probler.1 uf the C3nendrnE:nt of the

inc.ict::}fmt, and the intention UDch:rlying the provis:i.cms of article 41 C seened,

addi tlon to an article: on the indictment propt:r a f'lrther specific lL'Tlitation of

the powcre of the court :i,n that respect was necessary,

therefore, to have been t3ken Care of.

40.

1) SUci1JC,ary rtecl)rd of the 14th meeting (A/i,C.48/SR,14), parae;raphs 50 et seg.

seve::"'al charges and the accused rJight be found guilty of sever~l offences, it

would be desirable tu aj,)p:' in the statute of the court the principle of national

criminLl.l law l'ec<;)!S1"ized in the c01.mtries uswg the continental legal systeCi,

naJ:)ely: that where there ","'ere a nurnber of offenaes sentences should be



Article 4J. F

The Committee agreed ths.t arUcle 41 C should be referred t2.JJ:l.:;;:8~~:.::..;;=;.a

.AlAe. 48/SR.19
page 10

42. Hr. f.'lAKTOS (United States of .iunerica) said that article F dealt with

the right of a" State to intervene in a particular case. The main purpose of

that article waS tu enable a State that had an interest of a legal nature in a

particular case to come in as a third party, and as an amicus curiae, "When it

felt that it could or should have something to contribute such aB the inter

pretation of clauses in conventions or treaties on which the case was baaed.

43. Mr. COHN (Israel) said that as the Co~~ttee had decided that the State

concerned should appoint the prosecutor, he could not 8ee why it should also be

allowed to intervene in the trial itself. He advanced that observation in the

light of the possibility that several States might jointly have appointed the

prosecutor, and of the consequent injustice that might be done if one or other of

those States was allowed to intervene directly in the trial.

44. The CHAlRi''lAN and Hr. PINTO (France) considered that such intervention

might be justified for states other than those directly concerned in the case.

45. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) recalled that the Committee had adopted a

provision safeguarding the interests of a State in the jurisdiction of the court,

and asked what other interests of the State WBre envisaged in article 41 F.

46. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) stated that the provieione in

question followed the wording of Article 62 of the Statute of the International

Court of Justice and article 26 of the Convention on the Creation of an

International Criminal Court opened for signature at Chmeva, 16 Novembe; 1937. 1 )

He saw no reason why the statute of the interrlbtional criminal court should not
,

co~~~tn ~ ~rQYi~iQn ~nabling fu~ intgp~§t§a State, though not directly concerned

in a particular case, to intervene on the question of the interpretation to be
;

1) "~/CN.4/7.Rev 1, pages 8$ to 97.



specific proviBions of the international instruments on the basis ot

case had been brought before the court.

47. Replying to Mr. WYNES (Australia), he confirmed that, while article 26 ot the

Convention on the Creation of an International Criminal Court provided euch a

facility only fQr States entitled to seize the court j his delegation's intention

was that no such limitation should be imposed under the statute of the inter-
I

national criminal court, particularly a8 the final decision as to whether or not a

State could intervene would rest with the court.

48. Mr. MUNIR (Pakistan) waS in principle opposed to the intervention of a

third party in a criminal matter.· The court would be concerned with the

commission of a criminal offence, and there were only two parties in a criminal

case, the prosecutor and the accused. In the c1rcQ~stance8J it was difficult to

Bee how the rights of an outside party could be defined if such an outside party

were permitted to intervene.

49. Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN (U~uguay) Mid that he was not in favour of the

adoption of article 41 F, for the same reasons as the Pakistani representative had

just given.. Either the third State would intervene to associ2.te itself with the

charge, in which case the accused would have to deal with a number of attacks

which would oblige him to extend his defence, or it would intervene on behalf of

the accused and a dispute between States would result.

50. Mr. MAKTOS (United States Jf P~erica) said that in the light of the

observations of the Pakistani and Uruguayan representatives he would restrict the

provision to the right of a State to intervene in a particular case only for the

purpose ·0f submitting briefs on legal point s arising under treaties or conventions

on which a CaBewas based.

51. Hr. MUNIR (Pakistan) could see nQ reason for the intervention of a third

party 9n any grounds whatsoever. Any such intervening party could side only with

the prosecution or with the accused. If it supp0rted the prosecution, it should

instruct the pr-:>secutor. The aduption of the provision either as origina.lly



formulated or a5 revised by thiS United States representativ~ would

court into something .nore tha.n an international oriminal court.
,...

52. The CHAIRMAN put to th,e vote article 41 F (A!AC.48/L.9) , subject to

appropriate drafting changes to give effeot to the revision' suggested by the Unite

States representative.

Article 41 F was rejected by 8 votes to 1.

53. The CH~IP~LAN said that he interpreted the vote as applying equally to

the original text of artiole 41 F.

Article 4b G

54. Mr. hl:tKTOS (United States of America) thought that it might be advi9abl

to deal with article 41 G by sub-paragraphs, Sub-paragraph (8.) was based on

article 18(a) of the Nuremberg Charter which laid down that the Tribunal should

confine the trial strictly to an expeditious hearing of the issues raised by the

charges, He had omitted the word "strictly" from. his text.

55. Mr. JONES (United Kingdom) felt that Bub-paragraph (a) of article 41 G

would detract from the dignity of the court p in that it sought to impose a

condition which was not a condition of law, but a directive as to how a case

should be conducted.

56. Mr. COHN (Israel) regretted that the United States representative had

not combined sub-paragraphs (a) and (b), for in his view they WBre indivisible.

He favoured an express provision combining sub-paragraphs (a) and (b), and even

sub-paragraph (c), The Committee had agreed that the statute should contain

various provisions guaranteeing the rights of the accused, including the right to

cross-examine SUbject to certain limitations. Under no national criminal legis

lation were those rights unlimited. The situation could not be allowed in which

the court, in the absence of any restricting provisions, would conclude that any

rule restricting such a right would be ultra vires. A provision oombining sub

paragraphs (a) anci (b) would thus blil necessary. The drafting could be left to

i thE; Drafting Sub-Committee.



.19

M.r. WYNES (Australia) said that in order to meet the United Kingdom

epresentative I s point it would be advisable to Bay: liThe Court shall have pOwer

instead of liThe Court shall: H ,

Hr. MUNIR (Pakistan) enquired whether the term IICO.l1tume.cy ll had the same

as the expression II contempt ll 1n English law, as, for example, presi!i

co~ent on cases actually being tried.

59. The CHAI~lAN explained that contumacy only cQvered the idea of refusal

to obey the directions of the court, ....,hereaa contempt went further.

60. Mr, MAKTOS (United States of America) said th~t sUQ-paragraph (0) waB

intended to give the court power to punish the Press in circumstances auch a~

Pakistani representative had mentioned. Those who had drafted article 41 G

had had in mind article 12 C of the Charter of the International Military

the Far East, with the exclusion, however, of the clause "including

exclusion of any accused or his counsel from aorne or all further proceedings, but

without pre judice to the determination of the charges tl • The main idea on which

sub-paragraph Cc) was based was that the court should be able to keep order in

the courtroom. SUb-paragraph (c) had been drafted with the idea in mind that it

was better to t~ the patience of judges than to convict an accused in hie

absence.

61. SUb-paragraph Cb) was based on article 18 (b) of the Nuremberg Charter,

which ~aid down that the tribunal should take strict measures to prevent any

actio:l which would cause unreasonable delay, and rule out irrelevant issues and

statements of any kind whatsoever. Thv~e who had drafted the latter provision

not conside""ed that they were in any way lowering the dignity of the Tribunal.

purpose of . 'lb-paragraph Cb) in article 41 G was to secure expeditiouB hearing

of is''31~e3, in view of the fact that under international law almost any kind of

could be adduced.

Mr. JONES (United Kingdom) and Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) supported the

suggestion that formulation of suitable ' texts for sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and (c)

should be left to the Drafting Sub-Committee. The latter, however, proposed the



deletion of the words lIimposing appropriate punishment lf from sUb~paregraph

d cl th t l't would be difficult f~r the court to take. a decisionsince he consl ere a

to the rules under ~mich such punishment should be meted out, in vl8W ef the fact

that the court m1ght sH "in various countries.

A/AC.
page 14

• I

65. Mr. PINTO (F~ance) approved the suggestion made by the representative of
\

the Netherlands, and also suggested the deletion, in sub-paragraph (c), of the

wcrd "s'.1Y:1.!T.ar·ily" which might seem to imply a right to punish.

63. Hr. Tl...RlI.ZI (Syria) associated himself with the remarks of the

Netherlands representative.. In national law, when there W'olS contempt Q~ court,

the ccurt followed the national.criminal code and applied the penalties provlded

Thus, the statute of the court provided no such sanction.in it.

64. Hr. MAKTQS (United States of America) agreed that sub-paragraphs (a),

(b) and (c) should be referred to the Drafting Sub-Committee. He also accepted

the Netherlands representGtiv8 1 s amendment to su~-paragraph (c).

66. Mr, NAKTOS (United States of America) stated that the intention in

providing that the court should h1.ve pClwer to deal summarily with any contumacy

was simply that it should be able to take action in such circumstances forthwith,

and without any prel~inary procedure,

67. Hr. COHN (Israel) supported .... he contention that the court should not be

given jurisdiction over an offence aGainst the court. The matter might be left

to the Drafting Sub-Committee, which should take all steps to give effect tD the

conclusions of the Committee, but should not extend to the court such additiopal
criminal .iurisdj ctio"".,

68. The CHAIRHAN put to the vote the French and Netherlando proposalB that

the court should not be empowered to "deal summarily with any contumacyll or to

"Limpos!:7 appropriate punishment 11 in reSpEct Clf FUC'~J.) OCcl:!t~-.'20.Y.



·19

The CHAIffi~AN put to the vote sub-paragraphs (a), (b) and (0) of

article 41 G a6 amended,

SUb-paragrapps (a), (b) qDd (c) as amended were adopt~d gyL vot~g to ~,

with 1 a.bstention, it being understood that ths Drafting Sub~Committee would

~~epare an appropriate text,

70, The CHAIRhAN requested the Committee to consider sub-paragraph (d.) ef.

article 41 G.

71. Hr. COHN (Israel) considered that the provision in sub-pa.ragraph (d)

should appear 8.S a separate article, and that it would be preferable to word it

somewhat differently; perhaps as follows:

lIThe Court shall have power at any stage in the proceedings to di~TIl.:ts~

the case against an accused if satisfied that he is not physically or
mentally fit to stand his trial. 11

72, It would be agt'eed that the oocasion mtght arise when a court would have t6l

deterIT~ne in the course of the trial whether the accused was mentally and

physically fit to stand trial, and that it was in consequence not sufficient to

empower the court to pronounce on his condition prior to proceeding to trial» as

provided in sub-paragraph (d).

73. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) waS opposed to the insertion in the statute ot

any such provision. for he felt that it should be left to the court to take what

ever action it deemed appropriate vmen there was any question of the inability or

accused to stand trial because of mental or physical incapacity. That waa a

ffi3.tter of detail, and should be omitted~ unless the whole procedure of the eourt

was to be regulated in the statute.

74. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) accepted the wording proposed by

the Israeli representative.

75, The CHAIRMhN put to the vote the Israeli representative's wording,
#

. ,subject to the inclusion of 6uch a provision at an appropriate place in the

statute.



A/AC.48/SR.19
, I

pEl.ge 10

The proposed provision was rejected b~ votes ~2-2'

.76. The CHAIlli\~N'said that he interpreted that decision as a rejection of

the original text as well.

77. Replying to the CHilIRMAN, Mr. HAKTOS (United States of America) said

t.hat the committee should ne.x:t consider articlo 42. The text (A/AC.48!I..9)

proposed by his delegation was more detailed than the Secretnriat'8 draft

(A/AC.48/1), and more or less followed Article 56 of the Stat~te of the

International Court of Justice. The main difference was that, as in the

Statute, the United States text provided that the judgment should contain the

names of the judges that had taken part in the decision.

7S. The United States draft also attempted to take account of the fact that

ildequate reasons had not been given in the Nuremberg judgment, for the apparent

disparity between the sentences awarded to different persons accused of the same
crime. His Government would not be prepared to approve article 42 unless its

A~rding wa~ developed in some such detail as his delegation proposed.

2.· FUTURE PROGRJt!'.J.1E OF WORK

79. The CHi1.IRi'1AN called upon the Rapporteur to. indicate the probable

development of the Committeels work.

80. Mr. SO!lliNSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, believed the,t the Committee would

be able to ccmpleteconsideration of chapter III or the draft statute at its next

noon and try to draft articles covering all the decisions of the Co~~ttee on the

cJurt's p~ocedure. The Committee WOQld then be in a po~ition to begin its

consideration of the structure of the court, ir,cl'lding such questions as its

-C:""+u&1u1.i-s'rDT(cn't.., its permanency, its Drgarriz'3.t.icn and the election of judges. That

1-:Qrk might well be concluded on the morning of 24 August and by 28 August a

If so, the Drafting Sub-C':JITlfIlittee might well meet the following after-meeting.



complete draft of the Statute would possibly be ready for examination by the

if all went according to schedule he hoped it would be possible. for the

Committee to finish its work by thE evening of 31 August~-

A/AC.48/SR@19
page 17

The latter1s draft report would then have to be considered and

The minute writers deserved special commendation.

Committe-e •

records.

8l", Ylr o Plt-JTO (France) expressed his delegation1s appreciation of the

accuracy and cLcrity with which its st~tC;.'l..;nts had been reproduced in the




